

CV of Richard A. Eisinger

6 Bayard Brow, Brackley, Northamptonshire, NN13 6LQ
07867921214, 01280423487
wizeisinger@hotmail.com

A highly experienced Electrical Maintenance Technician with excellent diagnostic skills, who is very capable and willing to put his extensive knowledge into practice. A good team player, but also able to work responsibly on his own. Takes great pride in his work and safety management and awareness. Successful career of 22 years with the Royal Air Force.

Employment History

Bicester village CHIC Outlet Shopping. Temp Electrician September 2012 to May 2013.

- Covering all electrical preventative, scheduled and reactive maintenance tasks PPM.
- Maintain and test: Lighting for offices, roads, carparks the shopping mall, emergency lighting.
- Heating, power and plant. Air Handling units. Boost pumps. Project coordination. Electrical: Testing, Projects, Installations and Energy performance improvements. Proactive fault finding.
- Providing itemized job quotes. Electrical consumables stock control. Liaising with and guiding subcontractors. Legionella testing. Emergency response for 138 stores.

Rational Labeling. Electrical Engineer June 2012 – August 2012

- Building, testing and repairing labeling machines that print on egg boxes.
- Responding to client callouts worldwide for repairs, upgrades and deliveries.
- Populating, fault finding and repairing circuit boards and component testing.
- Consumable stock management and Picking and packing parts for customer orders.

Faccenda. Electrical Engineer Nov 2011 – June 2012

- Replacing; 3 phase drive motors, Hydro Pumps, Air Solenoids, Drive Belts on blower and conveyor motors, snapped or derailed Chains, Contactors, Switches, Thermostats
- Servicing and repairing: production transfer line machinery, Control panels, and machines for: Cleaning, Cutting, Packaging, Bagging, Weighing, Labeling.
- Ensuring that the packing and process equipment is set up ready for use and running correctly.
- Making sure lines are started and shut down correctly.
- Maintaining and servicing building facilities: Plumbing, Heating Lighting, Emergency Lighting.
- Carrying out scheduled, preventative and corrective maintenance tasks to ensure machinery is in good state of repair, whilst complying with all health safety and hygiene regulations.
- Pro actively looking for faults and areas to improve upon.
- Completing documentation records for all maintenance tasks carried out.
- Stripping worn and damaged parts from units and rebuilding, ready to replace faulty ones.
- Faultfinding and problem solving. On electrical and mechanical machines, equipment and control panels.

Royal Air Force. General Technician Electrical 1990 – 2012

- Maintaining, diagnosing and repairing Aircraft Ground Support Equipment (GSE) that include: Electrical portable appliances, lifting equipment, single and three phase generators, mobile lighting, hydraulic units, compressors, air-conditioning units + PLC, x-ray baggage scanners and Vehicles: including coaches, Land Rovers, trucks, tractors, fire engines, ambulances, fuel tankers, forklifts, cranes, mobile platforms, snow & ice clearance equipment. Carrying out scheduled, preventative, corrective and anti deterioration maintenance tasks as per schedules for all of the pre mentioned equipment, completing documentation. Using: multi meters, ammeters, PAT, RCD and Insulation testers, inspection tools: Micrometers and Verniers. Electrical and mechanical hand tools.
- Managing the battery charging room and team for RAF Brize Norton which involves the maintenance, charging and coordinating of alkaline, lead acid Aircraft and Ground use Batteries, supporting: four Squadrons of 57 aircraft. All vehicles and ground equipment.

- Training all ranks in the section on the operation and maneuvering of all aircraft ground support equipment and instruction on the operation of many different types of tractor.
- Designing, installing and testing of temporary power circuits, single and three phase.
- Coordinating, supervising and managing teams of electricians and mechanics
- Training Station personnel on the operation of portable appliance testing equipment (PAT)
- Designing and populating a minor electrical serviceability database
- Security guarding, access control, first aid, firefighting and fire prevention.
- Controlling and stocking of consumable stores and PPE for over 80 personnel

Achievements

Awarded, 6 Military Medals.

Qualifications

- **IPAF, Mobile elevating work platforms (MEWPs)** 2013
- City & Guilds 3792 Adult Literacy Level 2 2011
- **City & Guilds 2382 - 10 IEE 17 Edition Wiring Regulations** 2010
- City & Guilds 2078-01 Handling Refrigerants, Charging & Recovering 2008
- **Advanced European Computer Driving License (ECDL Part 2)** 2007
- NVQ 3 Engineering Maintenance Electrical 1998
- **City & Guilds Electrical and Electronic Engineering Competences** 1997
- BTEC National Level 3 Diploma: Engineering Electrical/Electronic 1994
- **City & Guilds Engineering Craft studies** 1990

Certificates

- Risk Assessment 2013
- **Manual handling** 2013
- Fire Awareness in the work place 2012
- **Lean** 2012
- Valedictory Certificate of 22 Years Distinguished Service Royal Air Force 2012
- **Carpentry** 2011
- Plumbing 2011
- **Environmental Awareness Training** 2011
- Principles of Project Management 2011
- **Public Speaking and Presentation Skills** 2010
- Electrical Safety Training 2010
- **Analyzing Problems** 2010
- Neuro linguistic programming (NLP) 2010
- **Management and Supervisory skills** 2010
- Equality and Diversity 2010
- **Coaching** 2009
- Rapiscan Maintenance and Servicing of 600 Series X-Ray Machines 2008
- **Trolley Air Cooling and Heating MK12; operation, maintenance** 2008
- Uninterruptable Power Supply (UPS) Diagnostic Training 2007
- **On the Job Training Instructional Techniques Course** 2006
- Computer Installation Managers Security Course 2004
- **Trade Management Training** 2003
- Junior Management and Leadership 2002

Interests

- **Fishing.** Has represented RAF at sea and fly fishing.
- Singing. Tenor Soloist Has performed with: Brize Singers Choir, Royal Air Force Military Band, Manx Operatic Society, Manx Gilbert & Sullivan Society and Brackley Folk Group.
- **Target knife throwing.** Member of: Knife, Tomahawk, Axe Throwing UK. International Knife Throwers Hall of Fame, Association and European Throwers Group.
- Computing. Competent with a wide range of hardware and software.